Town of Mazomanie Board Meeting Notice

Minutes May 13th, 2019 All items are for discussion/possible action:

- 1. Call to order/Proof of Posting. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chairman Fred Wolf. Present were Supervisors Stan Beuthin, Dan Behringer, Melody Moore, Jeremy Lang, Treasurer Kristi Beuthin and Clerk Courtney Beuthin.
- 2. Approval of minutes: April, 2019. Motion to approve made by Melody Moore, second by Jeremy Lang. Approved 5-0.
- 3. Approval of April financial reports. Motion to approve made by Jeremy Lang, second by Stan Beuthin. Approved 5-0.
- 4. Approval of May disbursements. Motion to approve made by Dan Behringer, second by Melody Moore. Approved 5-0.
- 5. Public Input –
- Site plan approval for Aaron King to build a 32'x42' garage to be attached to house, parcel #034-0906-282-8350-1. No Action Taken
- 7. Site plan approval for Charles Quagliana to install 16 ground mounted solar panels, 22'x12', parcel #034-0806-163-9790-0. Motion to approve made by Stan Beuthin, second by Dan Behringer. Approved 5-0.
- 8. Consideration and approval of referendum question on use of town roads for ATV/UTV use. Motion to not approve ATV/UTV use on town roads made by Melody Moore, second by Dan Behringer. Approved 3 to 2 (in favor of motion).
- 9. Review and approval of Clerk Training pay of \$35/hour to Melissa Lohre. Moiton made by Dan Behringer, second Melody Moore. Approved 5-0.
- 10. Review of Town support to Gateway to the Driftless (GTTD) for planning assistance from the EPA's Recreation Economy for Rural Communities. Motion made by Melody Moore, second Jeremy Lang. Approved 5-0.
- Review and approval of CenturyTel of Central Wisconsin construction permit of telephone lines on or along township roads. Motion to approve made by Dan Behringer, second Stan Beuthin. Approved 5-0.
- 12. Review and approval to change speed limit on Reeves Road. Motion to lower Speed Limit to 45 on Reeves Road made by Stan Beuthin, second Dan Behringer. Approved 5-0
- 13. Appointments to the EMS board and the Fire Board. Motion to keep Dan Behringer on EMS Board with Stan Beuthin as backup and Fred Wolf to Fire Board with Dan Behringer as back up made by Melody Moore, second by Dan Behringer. Approved 5-0
- 14. Awarding Town of Mazomanie Scholarship to graduating high school student. Motion to award \$1000 scholarship to Applicant #1 made by Dan Behringer, second Jeremy Land. Approved 5-0.
- 15. Discussion of road bid and seven year road plan provided by Keith Henn, Town Patrolman. Motion to spend money to install new culvers on Beuthin road and Wendt road and get Road Bids for Pre-coated Chip Seal/Slurry Seal/Crack Filling on Mathewson road and East Hudson Street made by Stan Beuthin, second Dan Behringer. Approved 5-0.
- 16. Transfer site update provided by Ron Patterson, Site Superintendent
- 17. Board Input –Request to have vote on Yahara setting up a portable batch plant/cold mix plant for 3-4 weeks at the Schadler Pit/Highway 78 to be at the next monthly meeting Request to have discussion and vote for Ron Adler Memorial Sign at the next monthly meeting.
- Upcoming Meetings: Board of Review: May 20th, 6-8pm Board: June 10th, 6:30 p.m.
- 19. Adjourn

Courtney Beuthin, Clerk twnmazo@gmail.com